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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Eileen Pang <eileen.pang@allink.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: Your Ref: YQ267L - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES YQ 267L AND SHC 5545B 

ON 10/07/2019

Attachments: Letter of Employment.pdf; Mohamad Farizal Bin Roslan IC.pdf

Dear Vic 

Attached as requested. 

 

  

Best Regards, 

Eileen Pang 
Allink Insurance Agency 

Blk 153 Bt Batok St 11 

#02-290 

Singapore 650153 

Tel: 6425 6147 
HP: 9699 6971 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On Mon, Mar 9, 2020 at 7:42 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Ms Eileen, 

  

We refer further to our below email. 

  

Kindly assist to obtain the requested documents from our policy holder. 

  

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 23 December, 2019 10:36 AM 

To: eileen.pang@allink.com.sg 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Your Ref: YQ267L - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES YQ 267L AND SHC 5545B ON 

10/07/2019  

  

Dear Ms Eileen, 

 

We refer to the subject matter and to our telephone conversation earlier. 

  

As spoken, we would like to request for a copy of the Authorization Letter and copy of the driver’s 

driving licence as requested by our principal for our further handling on this matter. 

  

We attached a sample draft of the letter and our previous letter sent out to the policy holder for your 

reference. 

  

Thank you. 
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"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 

  

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

  

 

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

  

  


